
SPECIAL PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

City Hall - 950 Locust St., Carter Lake, Iowa 

Wednesday, September 7, 2016 - 7:00 P.M. 

 
 

 

Roll Call  

 

Approval of the Agenda 

 

1. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Planning Board Minutes – April 11, 2016 

b. Review Building Permits – May, June, July and August, 2016 

 

2. New Business 

a. Lakeside Auto Recyclers – Mike Levell 

b. Owen Industries - Signage 

 

3. Old Business  (limit discussion 5 minutes per topic) 

a. Storm Water Committee Update 

 

4. Special Meetings 

 

5. Assignments 

 

6. Comments 

 

 

Adjourn 

 

 

09-01-16 

jms 



1 
 

City of Carter Lake 
Regular City Council Meeting 
Monday, April 11, 2016 – 7:00 PM 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tim Podraza at 7:09 P.M. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Ray Pauly, Tim Podraza, Ed Palandri, Jackie Wahl, Kathy Dueling, and 
Karen Fisher. 
Absent – Jay Gundersen and Deputy Clerk Lisa Ruehle. 
 
Approval of the Agenda – Moved by Ed Palandri seconded by Ray Pauly to approve the Agenda 
as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 
1.  Consent Agenda:  Moved by Karen Fisher seconded by Kathy Dueling to approve the consent 
agenda items as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 
2.  New Business 

a. The Mayor was present to explain the proposed ordinance vacating a portion of the right of 
way on Locust Street for the Casey’s project.  The Casey’s property boundary is the current 
fenceline.  They would like 10 feet vacated in front and the fence would be taken down.  A 
letter was presented from City Attorney Mike O’Bradovich with his suggestion that the 
Planning Board review it even though it is up to the City Council.  Board member Podraza 
asked what will happen to the City monument sign there.  The Mayor stated it will be 
moved to Casey’s property with an easement to the City.  Board member Podraza thinks 
we should have them pay to move the sign.  The cost to move will be about $15,000.  A 
question was also asked how it affects the site plan.  The Mayor stated that they could 
modify the site plan if it affects that.  Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board 
member Dueling to recommend the vacation but with a revised site plan to show the 
boundary line.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

b. Randy Harris was present to discuss a garage setback for the property at 2910 N. 9th St.  
The garage is 30 x 42 and the setback is to be 25 feet.  If they go by that setback then it is 
too close to other buildings.  The garage will be about 20 feet tall with the second floor is 
more of a loft area for storage only.  The outside will be finished the same as the existing 
building.  It was stated that the Board of Adjustments needs to act on the variance.  Moved 
by board member Pauly second by Board Member Dueling to send them to the Board of 
Adjustments for the variance then back to the Planning Board.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

c. The Best Western would like to replace the monument sign that says Holiday Inn Express 
to Best Western.  It would be the same size and use the same base.  Moved by board 
member Pauly seconded by board member Dueling to approve the sign.  Ayes:  
Unanimous.  They would also like to get the permanent signs on the building that were 
discussed previously.  Moved by board member Pauly seconded by board member Palandri 
to approve the building sign. Ayes:  Unanimous. 

d. The new Holiday Inn Express would like to have one sign on the building and one 
monument sign.  The size they want for the monument sign is bigger than what the 
ordinance allows so they would have to go to the Board of Adjustments for a variance.  
Moved by board member Pauly seconded by board member Dueling to approve the 
building sign.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  Moved by board member Dueling seconded by board 
member Fisher to have them go to the Board of Adjustments for a variance on the 
monument sign.  Ayes:  Unanimous 



2 
 

 
Regular Planning Board Meeting  
Proceedings – April 11, 2016 – 7:00 P.M. 
 

e. The Hampton Inn presented their site plan that will be just north of the Holiday Inn 
Express.  It will be a four story building with 85 rooms.  The Planning Board reviewed the 
plans.  Board member Palandri asked if they need any exceptions or variances.  They do 
not.  There was discussion of the outside of the building and also the drainage swale.  They 
have the same engineer as the Holiday Inn Express.  The construction would take about 10 
months so they expect to open in April, 2017.  Moved by board member Palandri seconded 
by board member Dueling to recommend approval for the building permits for this project 
as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

f. Lakeside Auto Recyclers would like to put an art sculpture in their yard inside the fenceline 
up toward the scale office.  The artist is one that has done quite a few sculptures around 
Omaha.  It would be about 25 feet tall and about 100 feet back from the front of the 
property.  The Planning Board all agreed that this is the first that has come to them and we 
don’t really have guidelines to follow for sculptures.  Board member Palandri indicated that 
we may have to go to the attorney for guidance.  Moved by board member Pauly seconded 
by board member seconded by board member Dueling to go to the Council and if the 
Planning Board needs to do something we will need guidance from the attorney.  Ayes:  
Unanimous. 

 
3.  Old Business  

a. Storm Water Committee update – none. 
 
4.  Special Meetings – none unless Board of Adjustments meet on some of the above items and 

then they come back to the Planning Board.   
 
5.  Assignments -none. 
 
6.  Comments. 

Jackie asked about reporting at the City Council meetings and how we can handle that.  Board 
member Podraza will talk to the Deputy Clerk about it. 

 
The meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Tim Podraza, Chairman 



2016 May

Residential Building Permits Permit Date Recpt. Value of Permit 
Permit # Date Applicant Address Description  Amount Paid # Permit Exp. Date
R74-16 05/03/16 Aksarben Residential Services 750 Key Cr Replace A/C Unit 28.50            05/13/16 16211 5,215             11/03/16
R75-16 05/03/16 Aksarben Residential Services 2638 N 5th St Replace 50 gal Elec. Water heate 26.50            05/13/16 16211 898                 11/03/16
R76-16 05/03/16 Service One 1814 Sandpoint Dr Replace A/C Unit 27.00            05/13/16 16213 4,200             11/03/16
R77-16 05/03/16 Service One 1509 Ave Q Replace Furnace & A/C Unit 43.50            05/19/16 16280 6,700             11/03/16
R78-16 05/03/16 Service One 1110 Dorene Replace Water Heater 25.00            05/13/16 16213 900                 11/03/16
R79-16 05/04/16 JPM Improvement 1108 Cachelin Reside Garage 26.50            05/13/16 16214 55,000           08/04/16
R80-16 05/04/16 The Garage Co 4208 N 17th St New 24' X24' Garage 125.99         05/16/16 16274 11,000           08/04/16
R81-16 05/12/16 Blanca Teller 3510 N 9th #177 Siding 13.50            05/13/16 16218 2,300             08/12/16
R82-16 05/16/16 Kelly Steskal 3810 N 9th Demo Attached Garage/Shed 30.00            05/16/16 16276 6,000             08/16/16
R83-16 05/16/16 Burton 1501 Ave N New Mast / Wiring 25.00            05/19/16 16295 800                 08/16/16
R84-16 05/16/16 Ralph Steiner 3510 N 9th #273 6 X 6 shed 23.00            05/19/16 16284 1,500             08/16/16
R85-16 05/18/16 A1 United Htg & Air 1020 Shoal Dr Replace A/C Unit 27.00            05/26/16 16314 4,500             08/16/16
R86-16 05/18/16 A1 United Htg & Air 4408 N 17th Replace A/C Unit 28.50            05/26/16 16314 4,500             08/16/16
R87-16 05/23/16 Steve McAlpine 611 Ave Q Fence 15.00            05/26/16 16318 3,000             08/23/16
R88-16 05/23/16 Denise & Bill Teeple 902 Ave R Pool & Fence 45.00            05/26/16 16317 10,000           08/23/16
R89-16 05/24/16 Lem Sheard 4303 N 12th Concrete Pad 23.00            05/26/16 16313 8,000             08/24/16
R90-16 05/25/16 Total Construction 4303 N 8th Fire Restoration 438.12         05/26/16 16309 54,178           01/25/17
R91-16 05/31/16 Christian Freeman 3310 N 11th Deck 23.00            7,500             08/31/16

Commercial
C12-16 05/03/16 Superior Lighting Inc. 2010 Abbott Dr Wall & Monument Signs 145.00         05/13/16 16212 12,000           11/03/16
C13-16 05/05/16 NGC Group  Eric Neff 2020 Abbott Dr New Hampton Inn 11,500.00    05/13/16 16215 5,000,000     05/05/17
C14-16 05/09/16 Elizabeth Tiesort  (Jonesy's) 1116 Locust Temporary Sign 10.00            05/13/16 16216 06/09/16
C15-16 05/10/16 MMC Marty 402-350-0093 2020 Abbott Dr Site Utilities 2,492.00      05/13/16 16217 109,000         05/10/17
C16-16 05/12/16 T-Mobile   Audra 2614 N 5th St New Antenni plus Ass. 379.99         05/16/16 16275 35,000           05/12/17
C17-16 05/17/16 Johnson Bros. Const. 1202 Locust New Cocrete Sidewalks 65.00            05/19/16 16287  08/17/16
C18-16 05/18/16 American Residential Services 2210 Abbott Dr Replace A/C & Fan Coil 101.50         05/19/16 16281 4,166             08/18/16

 

15,687.60    TOTAL: 5,346,357     



2016 June

Residential Building Permits
Permit Date Recpt. Value of Permit 

Permit # Date Applicant Address Description  Amount Paid # Permit Exp. Date
R92-16 06/02/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th #29 New 16' X 76' Mobile Home 258.52$      36,310$        12/02/16
R93-16 06/02/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th #86 New 16' X 68' Mobile Home 246.36$      35,135$        12/02/16
R94-16 06/02/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th #195 New 16' X 56' Mobile Home 228.12$      32,326$        12/02/16
R95-16 06/02/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th #203 New 16' X 56' Mobile Home 228.12$      32,651$        12/02/16
R96-16 06/02/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th #204 New 16' X 56' Mobile Home 228.12$      32,326$        12/02/16
R97-16 06/02/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th #208 New 16' X 66' Mobile Home 243.32$      34,850$        12/02/16
R98-16 06/02/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th #209 New 16' X 60' Mobile Home 234.20$      32,956$        12/02/16
R99-16 06/02/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th #218 New 16' X 56' Mobile Home 228.12$      32,326$        12/02/16
R100-16 06/02/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th #238 New 16' X 56' Mobile Home 228.12$      32,651$        12/02/16
R101-16 06/02/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th #301 New 16' X 56' Mobile Home 228.12$      32,326$        12/02/16
R102-16 06/03/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th Asphalt & Concrete Streets & Public Areas 222.00$      42,700$        12/03/16
R103-16 06/06/16 Richard Brock 1310 Mayper Replace Patio Door 13.50$        5,000$          09/06/16
R104-16 06/06/16 Drew Evers 1333 Holiday Total Remodel 50,000$        12/06/16
R105-16 06/07/16 Gerald Waltrip 1912 Lagoon Dr Replace Deck 23.00$        3,500$          09/07/16
R106-16 06/07/16 A1 United 1213 Lindwood Replace A/C unit 28.50$        2,400$          09/07/16
R107-16 06/07/16 Militti Siding 1461 Monroe Replace Siding 13.50$        9,000$          09/07/16
R108-16 06/20/16 McCarthy's One Hour 1114 Janbrook Replace Furnace / A/C 42.00$        6,000$          09/20/16
R109-16 06/20/16 American Residential 4320 N 7th St Replace Furnace / A/C 43.50$        8,655$          09/20/16
R110-16 06/20/16 Service One 4321 N 8th Replace water heater 25.00$        1,016$          09/20/16
R111-16 06/20/16 A1 United 500 Coronado Cr Replace A/C unit 28.50$        4,500$          09/20/16
R112-16 06/21/16 Thermal Services 3718 N 14th St Replace Furnace, A/C, Water Heater 55.50$        10,000$        09/21/16
R113-16 06/21/16 Service One 4321 N 8th Replace A/C unit 28.50$        6,817$          09/21/16
R114-16 06/22/16 Baxter Kenworthy 1349 Ave P Electericl Repairs FIRE 50.00$        2,600$          09/22/16
R115-16 06/23/16 Wallingford Construction 1206 Willow Dr New Residential Home 165,000$      06/23/17

Commercial
C19-16 06/03/16 Lakeside MHC 3510 N 9th Asphalt Streets & Concrete Public Areas 232.00$      52,700$        12/03/16
C20-16 06/20/16 Action Plumbing 2020 Abbott Dr Motel Plumbing 2,759.50$  570,000$      06/20/17
C21-16 06/21/16 American Residential 2449 N 13th Replace A/C Unit 101.50$      4,852$          09/21/16

                               TOTAL: 6,017.62$  TOTAL: 1,278,597$   



2016 July

Residential Building Permits
Permit Date Recpt. Value of Permit 

Permit # Date Applicant Address Description  Amount Paid # Permit Exp. Date
R116-16 07/06/16 James Moraski 4423 N 17th St Concrete Building floor 23.00$                      08/22/16 16615 3,000$                       10/06/16
R117-16 07/08/16 Michael Lane 3510 N 9th #53 Shed 8' X 8' Max 15.00$                      08/22/16 16620 1,000$                       10/08/16
R118-16 07/21/16 A1 United 8 CLC Replace A/C 28.50$                      08/22/16 16622 3,500$                       08/30/16
R119-16 07/21/16 Ann Kaiser 2112 Hessman 8' X 10' Shed/18' X 20' Carport 30.00$                      08/22/16 16621/16657 2,500$                       10/21/16
R120-16 07/21/16 Dave's-Do-It-All 1214 Dorene Blvd Reroof House 18.50$                      08/22/16 16636 6,000$                       10/21/16
R121-16 07/26/16 Waldstein HVAC/Aire Serv 1503 Stella Replace Furnace & A/C 42.00$                      08/22/16 8,352$                       10/26/16
R122-16 07/26/16 Aksarben Htg / A/C 990 Key Cr Replace Furnace & A/C 43.50$                      08/22/16 16625 11,654$                     10/26/16
R123-16 07/26/16 Armstrong Quality Home Improvement 803 Redick Replace Windows & Siding 27.00$                      08/22/16 16623 14,500$                     10/26/16

Commercial Permits
C22-16 07/05/16 Electrical Enterprises 2020 Abbott Dr Electrical Hotel 2,017.78$                 08/22/16 16619 200,000$                   05/05/17
C23-16 07/12/16 Brase Electrical 1101 Ave H New LED Lighting 58.95$                      08/22/16 16618 12,815$                     10/12/16
C24-16 07/20/16 Titan Tools Dan Williams 300 Locust Siding, Roof, See List 752,000$                   07/20/16

TOTAL: 2,304.23$                 TOTAL: 1,015,321$                

Year to Date Total: 48,697.86$               11,499,933$             

Fees Waved $3004 by City Council 7/18/16



2016 August

Residential Building Permits Permit Date Recpt. Value of Permit 
Permit # Date Applicant Address Description  Amount Paid # Permit Exp. Date
R124-16 8/3/2016 Bryon Young 3510 N 9th #27 Replace Roof 18.50$                       08/22/16 16626 2,000.00$                         10/03/16
R125-16 8/9/2016 TPC Corp. 1313 Ave P Remodel, siding, windows 347.50$                     08/22/16 16630 25,000.00$                       10/09/16
R126-16 8/10/2016 Window World 1302 Lindwood Replace Windows 13.50$                       08/22/16 16632 1,500.00$                         11/10/16
R127-16 8/10/2016 Ueding Const.  Paul 130 Marina Ct Repair Driveway 23.00$                       08/22/16 16627 3,500.00$                         11/01/16
R128-16 8/10/2016 Standard Heating & A/C 1140 Ave Q Replace Furnace & A/C 42.00$                       08/22/16 16639 5,600.00$                         11/10/16
R129-16 8/11/2016 Gatchell Electric 1540 Ave P Replace Main Electrical Panel 26.50$                       08/22/16 16637 2,500.00$                         11/11/16
R130-16 8/15/2016 Roger Warden 910 Hiatt Replace Door/Garage Roof 43.50$                       08/22/16 16635 2,500.00$                         11/15/16
R131-16 8/15/2016 Chris Pogge 1211 Cachelin Privacy Fence 15.00$                       08/22/16 16633 1,500.00$                         11/15/16
R132-16 8/15/2016 Eugene Wray Jr 122 CLC Replace Roof/Garage Siding 32.00$                       08/22/16 16634 4,000.00$                         11/15/16
R133-16 8/17/2016 Lenora Ruiz 1409 Lindwood Replace Roof & Siding 32.00$                       08/22/16 16614 1,500.00$                         11/17/16
R134-16 8/17/2016 Dave's Electric 4303 N 8th New Elec.  FIRE 85.00$                       08/19/16 16607 6,500.00$                         11/17/16
R135-16 8/22/2016 Cathie Wever 906 Silver Ln 8' X 12' Wood Landing 23.00$                       08/22/16 16610 650.00$                            11/22/16
R136-16 8/24/2016 CK Homes  Kurt Crowl 1218 Dorene Blvd Remodel 371.50$                     20,000.00$                       02/24/17
R137-16 8/24/2016 Mike Fox 1417 Dorene Garage Siding & Roof + Extras 32.00$                       3,200.00$                         11/24/16
R138-16   8/25/2016 David Erwin 1117 Lindwood Replace Siding 13.50$                       1,600.00$                         11/25/16
R139-16 8/29/2016 Aksarben Htg & A/C 3904 N 13th Replace Furnace & A/C 43.50$                       7,768.00$                         11/29/16
R140-16 8/29/2016 Chuck lindhorst 108 Shoreline Replace Driveway 23.00$                       2,000.00$                         11/29/16
R141-16 8/31/2016 Flora Bain 908 Cachelin Privacy Fence 15.00$                         2,000.00$                         11/31/16
R142-16 8/31/2016 Bill Schewe 1330 Ave O Replace Windows 15.00$                       2,000.00$                         11/31/16

Commercial Permits
C24-16 8/4/2016 TK Electric, Inc 1650 E Locust Casey's Electrical 415.50$                     08/22/16 16638 172,000.00$                     03/29/17
C25-16 8/10/2016 Seneca  Jim Horn 1650 E Locust Underground Fuel System 860.30$                     08/22/16 16640 1,200,100.00$                  12/10/16
C26-16 8/11/2016 Titanium Sprinkler Co 2020 Abbott Dr Fire Sprinkler System 439.00$                     08/22/16 16631 50,000.00$                       05/05/17
C27-16 8/31/2016 James Murray 2214 Abbott Dr Remove Hollywood Diner 50.00$                       3,000.00$                         11/31/16
C28-16 8/31/2016 JZ Refridgeration 6500 E Locust HVAC 900.00$                     150,000.00$                     03/29/17

TOTAL: 1,641.80$                 TOTAL: 267,318.00$                     

Year to Date Total: 50,339.66$               11,767,251.00$               








































	Agenda 09-07-16  Special Meeting
	04-11-16 Planning Board Minutes
	5-2016 Permits
	May

	6-2016 Permits
	June

	7-2016 Permits
	July

	8-2016 Permits
	August

	Lakeside Auto Recyclers
	Oen Industries Signage Application
	Owen Industries Signage

